(I-:lequestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekup [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Centificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HIAGERAMHTANNNIE

200183984692

.

E. DENNARD

%\Iw\lo




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:35 PM

To: 'Marttie'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: change of address

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values
your feedback as a custormer, Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marttie [mailto:marttie@sunbeltfoods.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

I would like to change the location of our Corporate office from 951 NW Breken Soumgd Pkwy. Ste 110,
Boca Raton, Fl 33431 to the new address listed below. Document Number K 95009, Thank you for your
help in this matter. Very truly yours, Marcia Gersten, Controller. i

Marcia "Marttie” Gersten
Sun Belt Food Co., Inc
4755 Technology Way
Suite 209

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph 561-995-9100

Fx 561-997-5664
marttie@sunbeltfoods.com
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